FLORIDA

March 3, 2016

Timothy S. Hart
2929 East Commercial Boulevard
Penthouse D

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33308 Certified Mail #70121640000034293273

Daniel H. Sohn
3001 Cove Drive
Dania Beach, FL 33312

RE: 2016 M2 Campaign Treasurer’s Report

Dear Mr. Hart and Mr. Sohn:

Please be advised that your 2016 M2 Campaign Treasurer’s Reports, covering the period
2/1/2016 — 2/29/2016, have been received. Upon review of the documents, they are deemed to
be incomplete and have been accepted on a conditional basis.

The first document is identified as 2016 G6, covering the period 2/13/2016 — 2/26/2016. This
report also contains a Campaign Treasurer’s Report — Itemized Distributions, which form is used
to report distributions of goods or services contributed to a candidate or committee, indirect
expenditures and reimbursements. The Tamara James Foundation is not a candidate or
committee; if you made a donation to the Tamara James Foundation, it should be listed on the
Campaign Treasurer’s Report — Itemized Expenditures form.

The second document is a Waiver of Report, Monthly Report, G4, Termination Report, covering
the period 2/1/2016 —2/12/2016.

If you are terminating your campaign, you need to submit a Termination Report (TR), which
report must show how the remaining campaign funds have been expended. This report would
include the Campaign Treasurer’s Summary, Campaign Treasurer’s Report — Itemized
Expenditures, and Campaign Treasurer’s Report — Itemized Contributions, if applicable. Your

Total Monetary Contributions to Date, and Total Monetary Expenditures to Date, must equal the
same amount.
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To date, you still have not submitted your 2015 M7, 2015 M8, or 2015 M9 Campaign
Treasurer’s Reports. Whether or not you terminate your campaign, these reports must also be
filed.

The $297.50 fine for the 2015 M6 Campaign Treasurer’s Report has not been received by the
City. Payment of this fine must come from the candidate’s personal funds; not the campaign
account. Additional fines will be imposed for the late filing the 2015 M7, 2015 M8, and 2015
M9 Campaign Treasurer’s Reports once they are received.

You have seven (7) days from receipt of this letter to submit an addendum to the 2016 M2
report. Failure to file a complete report within seven (7) days of receipt of this notice constitutes
a violation of Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

Respectfully,

Arvow. Hedion

Louise Stilson, CMC
City Clerk

cc: Daniel Sohn



